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STATEMENT OF ISSUES ON APPEAL

CLAIMANT FORMER EMPLOYEE OF GNC NUTRA MFG_,WITH HISTORY
OF BANKRUPTCY FOR CONSPIRACY, SELLING FAKE VITAMINS
SUPPLEMENTS WITH FALSE LABELS , WITH MULTIPLE LAWSUITS FOR
VIOLATION OF WAGES, DISCRIMINATIONS LAWSUITS, WORKPLACE
SAFETY OR HEALTH VIOLATIONS, SEVERAL WORKERS
COMPENSATIONS LAWSUITS INVOLVED IN FRAUD ACROSS US, WC
COMMISSIONERS DECISIONS ERR TO FOLLOW AND APPLY THE LAW
BASE ON EVIDENCE AND FACTS ON THE HEARINGS DATES DATED
OCT/22/2020 AND FEB/22/2021 SUSAN BARDEN IN 2016-2019 WHO BEEN
RAISED ISSUES REGARDING HER PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT WAS IN A
CASE INVOLVING WORK RELATED INJURIES, see SC THE STATE &
FITSNEWS “ SC Supreme Court find judge Abusive and Strident statement
commissioner S.Barden judge behave abusively while ruling WC case and was not
Wﬂ!ﬁd in a sworn statement submited” MWEC_MW

CJC-3E. COMMISSIONERS ALSO INVOLVED IN MULT!PLE WORI(
INJURIES IN SC STATE WITH MULTIPLE COMPLAINTS FOR TORT
CLAIMS WHERE CORRUPTED EMPLOYERS ARE MORE IMPORTANT FOR
WC COMMISSIONERS THEN 14th AMENDMENT OF LIVELIHOOD OF
INJURED WORKERS AND THEIR FAMILIES..

WORKERS COMPENSATION COMMISSIONERS IN COMPLICITY WITH
DEFENDANTS DEFENSE ATTORNEY J.S.JONES NOT ALLOWING CLAIMANT
TO HAVE ANY LEGAL REPRESENTATION, WC COMMISSIONERS ERR TO
APPLY THE LAW ,ALL INVOLVED IN WC CASES FALSE CLAIM ACT, FALSE
STATEMENTS , FABRICATED MEDICAL EVIDENCES, RECEIVING WC
BILLS,RETALIATION , EMPLOYER-INSURANCE FRAUD, MEDICAL
MALPRACTICE, LEGAL MALPRACTICE AND DEFENSE ATTORNEY FOR
MISCONDUCT FOR LEGAL MALPRACTICE , FRAUD, TORT OF EVIDENCE ,
PERJURY , IGNORING AND REFUSING THE EVIDENCE AND FACTS
DEFRAUDING THE GOVERNMENT .



STATEMENT OF THE CASE

1. Appellant/Claimant Florin V Craus brought this action alleging against
ex-employer of GNC Nutra Mfg aka ( International Vitamin Corporation IVC)
located on 4941 Liberty Hwy Anderson SC with GNC HQ 300 6th Awve Pittsburgh
PA 15222 aka (IVC HQ 1 Park Plaza, St 800, Irvine CA 92614) US were
ex-employer GNC Nutra Mig with history of Fraud and Bankrupicy in Worker
Compensation Insurance Fraud cases , were GNC Violation Tracker shows
multiple lawsuits for Consumer Protection Violation 2002, two cases of Wage and
Hour Violations 2005, Wage and Hour Violation 2007, Wage and Hour Violation
2015, And Hour Violation & Drug or Medical Equipment Wage ent Safety
Violation where on Dec 2016, Texas US Dept of Justice documents shows that
GNC Enters to agree to pay $2,25 millions to US government and agreement with
DOVJ to improve its Practices and Keep Potentially lllegal Unlawful Dietary
Supplements of the Market (see Aurora Et v GNC 11- C.03587-YGR, see USA vs
GNC 940686, see Consumers vs GNC 3:14-CV 05682 . .

On early Aug 2020 me and my wife saw_in person attorney WC attorney G W K
for potential medical malpractice case where attomey K stating he is” Good
Friend” of defense attorney Jeffrey S Jones and “Working Together Well Asking
me 5000K Upfront To Have any Workers Compensation Doctor On My Side"”
(see Claimant statement Hrg Transc. Oct/22/20 pg 55 lines 12-15)(such statement
no attorney will write any written statement about the summary content during
the consultation casc). Bullying statement on Brief of Respondents intentionally
shows def.att. J.S.Jones racial discrimination pointing specific on Claimant as
pg 17( Curiel v.Env Mangement Services 376 SC.23 S.E. 2d 482-2007), and
Defendants defense attorney requests to deny Claimant requests fear for penalties
and misconduct. .

On June 15 2017 time 10:30am while returning from the break time was injured at
GNC Nutra manufacturing located in Anderson SC stripped over the pallet and fall
on the right side of the body resulting right hip fracture witmessed by Bryan
Lyles,Jack Mason, and Jamie Ellis were Defendants defense attorney J.S.Jones
requests refused to release video surveillance CCTV Defendants on Hearing
m:mmzowbdmmmmm Form58pg2 (m qum

MWWmmWMJMWCFCM)-
“A judge shall be disqualify himself or herself in which the judge’s impartiality
might be reasonable questionable “ SC Code § 43-7-60(2012) False claim,
statement, or representation by medical providers prohibited ,violation is a
misdemeanor , penalties, SC Code§_16-13-10(2013)-willingly act or assist in any of
premises with an intention to defraud any person , Rule 1.2(d)- A lawyer is




testify faisely, Rule 3.5- A lawyer shall not seek influence @ judge,juror, or member
dﬁejwymwmoﬁdahbymmoﬁbﬁdbth, Rule 4.1- A lawyer
shall not knowingly make a false statement of material disclosure is necessary to
mﬁamwmmbyam.hklﬂmxwﬂ(m
MMMWMwWWwdom.wdam
through the act of another , Commit a criminal act that reflects adversely on the
lawyers honesty, Commit a criminal act involving moral turpitude , Engage in
that is prejudicial to the administration of justice, State or imply ability to influence
Wamwwqﬂiﬁdwmmbymmmm
mqmwm.wm«mwwqmwm
conduct that is violation of appli rules of judicial conduct , SC Code §
m&mlnmmwmmmaﬁdummr
MWMWMWW,MMDMW
w%%m&;@mﬁd&wwﬂrawﬂkn&mwmtc
mabaﬁbe:mma#wmiqumm,kglﬂwmym or insurer
mwmwmﬂaumkomdmmﬁﬂmmnwﬁemar
ﬁcﬁmﬁrmmdmngeorbalqﬁwhﬁkubmmbyﬁe
pamuoriurwwamltofm,SCCok§3&55-meuﬁglyor
believe Mmhmmdeaﬁlwwarniﬂmmhuorhad

When ll'antedwu:kinjm'ylmﬂy dated 6/15/2017 the document shows
APA#6 pg 107(Def-med.evid.)Form 14B doctor Jason Foil rovided false work
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violation of Rule 1.8, Rule 4.1, Rule 3.4(a)(b) Rule 3.5, Rule 8.5
APA dated June/26/2017 pg 12 (Chimnevid)showsDrPatelpafoming two

it



views on a single X-ray document statement mentioning “Patient fell with
contusion of right hip. Date Of Injury Unknown"'.
Dnrhngmyﬂntsmgerysmgcxy[mnem bmugfomedorambytheDr
T.S‘wathmodorhis-:tqﬂ'fbr indwelling cathete ! SHIgery

ommngfewweeblatzr mdhpkmadwlmmﬁlmbdwy
stones,enlarged prostate (BPH),UTI , epididymitis, founding evidence of indwelling
WZWSWMDTWMMMAPAMW#ZOHM

e at mwolaaou of SC§
38-5/5—540qfthe I976Code,Rule34(a)(b) RuIe35 Rule 8.4 SC Code §
38-38-720,5C Code § 38-55-570, 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729 (a)(1)(4), 31 US.C.§§
(@a)(I1)B), 31 U.S.C.§§ (@)(1)(C).

APA#7dated 7/31/2017-10/4/2017 pgs 108-132(def med evid) shows I was
complaining every visit to ATI staffed employee who called Dr T Swathwood
notify him about my ongoing complaints and symptoms hip pain,groin pain
ignoring the voicemail left by the ATI physical therapy and my complaints and
never return the call.

Evidence refased by WC commissioner S.Barden and defense attorney J.S.Jones
dated 7/3/2017(Claimant evid) with Dr T.Swathwood hidden,destroyed or concealed
show, fabrication of false medical evidence of second Appendectomy (violation
S.C Code§ 43-7-60), fabrication of false evidence of Colon Surgery (violation S.C
Code§ 43-7-60) 2 years prior the work injury refused by the WC commissioner
Barden and comply in all aspects of false claims documentation on defense
attorney J S Jones requests violation Rule 3.5, Rule 3.4(a)(b),Rule 4.1, Rule 8.4.
APA dated 7/4/2017 pg 15(Claimant evid) missing medical evidence from
Defendants at defense attorney J.S Jones requests hid,conceal or destroyed from
APA#16 dated 2/25/2019 pg 186( Def med evid) missing Dr K Seilor evidence
shows Dr T Swathwood knew from the date of surgery 4AP4 dated July/4/2017 pg
15(Claimant evid) that he will recommend me and I will see APA#16 urologist Dr
Kirk Seiler on 2/25/2019 pg 186(Def med evid) on his recommendation and he will
discontinue medications where I didnt have any type of medications prescribed
by dr T Swathwood for 2 years. violation Rule 3.4(a)(b),Rule 3.5, Rule 4.1, Rule 8.4
SC Code §38-55-720, SC Code § 16-13-10(2013).

AFPA #4 dated March/1/2018 pg 80-83(def med evid) visit with Dr Swathwood for
further evaluation confirmed paralabral tear is work related and recommended
further medical treatment to dr Folk.

APA#12 dated 04/13/2018-04/26/2018 pgs 166-171(def med evid) show I saw Dr
S Koch mentioning in his medical records any further treatment will need WC
approval contradicting story of Defendants false claims of such evidence, denying
Dr § Koch written medical record statement I Need To Know Before The



For Any Further Treatment Need WC Approval " Violation Rule 3.4(a)(B),Rule
3.5, Rule 4.1,Rule 8.4, SC Code § 38-38-720, SC Code § 38-55-540,SC Code §
38-55-570, 31 US.C.§§ 3729(a)(1)(4), 31 US.C. $§ 3729 @(1)(B), 31 US.C.§§
3729(a)(I)(C) SC Code § 16-13-10(2013).
APA #1S dated 9/25/2018-12/14/2018 pgs 180-185(def med evid) Dr M.O’Boyle
statement will conside FIET { work relateg .ﬂ eﬁm Mbyﬂwwc
iSsi SBmdenuuldeﬁ:ncMyISereqnmshows email dated
Oct/3/2018 time 8:42 am from the case manager P Reed to attorney J C Davis
clarification from the nurse Angela at the MD office, “She States She Spoke With
The MD M.O’Boyle And He States "THE UROLOGY COMPONENT IS WORK
or concealed, violation Rule 3.4(a),Rule 4.1,Rule 8.4.SC Code § 16-13-10, SC Code
§ 38-38-720, SC Code § 38-55-540, SC Code § 38-55-570.
APA dated 11-15/2018-12/14/2018 pgs 41-61(Claimant evid) from physical therapy
removal of the pins from right hip didn’t improve at all Defendant’s medical
evidence missing from their records and refusing to show the evidence from Elite
physicalﬂtaupymWCmemSBudmmhleiJ@(b),ﬁde
3.5,Rule 4.1,Rule 8.4.
APA#IGMZQSBOIQ(MMWM)MDIKS&IE stated during
consultation that denied enlarged prostate work related (8.C.Codeg§ 43-7-60).

Jor 2 years Mdﬁnmlsmw violating SC Code §
16-13-10(2013) Rule3.4(a)(b) ,Rule 4.1, Rule 8.4.
MMMWWCWSWMWMJS
Jones shows a letter from the attomey J C Davis to WC Dr P Behr dated
MWIZ!ZOE‘A:}&MMMMmm&gMM
owtobembmhmdbﬁl@ﬁdmy!udcﬁugm«m
ofammmerO’MAsmﬂmbrmm
MMrQ-sMbkmnlwﬁrcmu-m
Fm#haml&nﬁhauhdmnﬂndhm
hmm&bﬁuaﬂ: FM,D:-W&M,
hMﬂhO’MdlﬂenMMr()mlcuﬂadﬁn-a
Ww,lﬂdhlukawby“yofﬁem,ﬁrwdn
mbmbmuuaub,dewwm»ummms
Wb‘hmwm-ﬁ Therefore , we would
mmmmwamumuwm
cMBﬁrlﬂHcﬁqmmmmeQubdeNﬁey



do not have to pay for further treatment for Mr Craus labral tear” violation Rule
3.4(a)(b),Rule 3.5, Rule 4.1, Rule 8.4...

APA#17 dated 4/29/2019-5/14/2019 pgs 187-194(def med evid) shows Dr P Behr
on his medical records Groin Pain Work-Related and defense attorney J S Jones
Ordering and Convincing $3$ Dr P.Behr to stop further treatment as letter shows
from attorney J C Davis forcing me to MMI, while WC Sentry Casualty Insurance
most likely ordering and covin$$$ed Dr P Behr to follow their policy to save
money is more important and less important to treat the injured workers based on
their medical conditions needs violation of SC Code § 41-15-320(2016),SC Code §
43-7-60(2012), SC Code § 38-38-720, SC Code § 38-55-540, SC Code § 38-55-570,
Rule 3.4(a)(b),Rule 3.5,Rule 4.1, Rule 8.4.

AFPA dated 04/29/2019 pg 63-64 (Claimant evid) I was diagnosed with lymph
inguinal nodes and bilateral kydrocele and I sent to attorney J C Davis evidence
missing from my records I sent him and who was supposed to work on my behalf
and also evidence missing from Defendants medical records violation Rule
3.4(a)(®), Rule 3.5, Rule 4.1, Rule 8.4.

Attorney J.SJones in Defendant's Brief of Respondents false statement pg 18
“There is no indication that Claimant or his attorney at that time T.Gagne
requested a hearing to make Dr Potts an authorized physician” while the att.
T.Gagne sent Claimant to the Dr Rana for Independent Medical Evaluation (IME)
see APA dated July/1/2019 pg 65-71(Claimant evid) afier the hip arthroscopy
surgery made in June/12/2019 evidence submitted on the hearing date
Oct/22/2020 and missing evidence from Defendants defense attorney medical
evidence and false statement of defense attorney J.S.Jones contradictory his own
personal statement asking Claimant in Deposition dated July/22/2019 pg 38 line 13

Ma&oﬁﬁﬂlﬂagﬂd abautDrRamvmts " dnd it looks like you saw Dr

Whmmmmmw
without clients knowledge , and using false checks , who were he supposed to
workonmybdmlf

mm:ms«a}(b)mssnu4mﬂeacsc0ade§



38-38-720,5C Code § 38-55-540,SC Code § 38-55-570; .
APA dated 8/30/2019-10/10/2019 pgs 75-76 (Claimant evid) I was diagnosed with
kidney stones and gallbladder polyps.

APA dated 02/10/2020 pgs 77-79(Claimant evid) Dr C. Potts who recommended
APA dated 9/16/2020 pg 80(Claimant evid)l was diagnosed with the Prostate
Tumor but there is no evidence of Incisional Hernia mentioned above APA dated
2/22/2018 pgs.18-20(Claimant evid) and APA#2 dated 6/25/2017-3/1/2018 pg
32(Def med.evid).

APA dated Feb/22/2018 pg 18-20 (Claimant evid) hidden incisional hernia and
Jabricating on their own documents records word possibility of paralabral tear
Rule 3.4(a)(D), Rule 4.1, where nowhere seen on medical diagnosis notes , APA#12
dated April/13/2018-April/26/2018 pgs 166-171(Def med evid) where Dr S.Koch
stating clear in his medical records any further treatment requires WC approval ,
APA#3 dated Aug/8/2015 pgs 40-44 (Def med evid) def attomey J S JONES
presenting fabricated possibility of COPD diagnose and false recorded statement
that Claimant left the hospital with wife without been discharged violation SC
Code 38-38-720, SC Code § 38-55-540(2012) , SC Code § 38=55-570, SC Code §
16-13-10(2013), SC Code § 43-7-60(2012), Rule 3.4(a)(b), Rule 4.1 while evidence
are contradicting his statements, APA dated Sept/25/2019 pg 39 Dr M.
O'Boyle(Claimant evid)defense attorney J S Jones hiding doctor medical record
“I'm going to consider them work related paralabral tear and enlarged prostate”
email refused as evidence by WC commissioner S Barden and defense attorney J §
Jones email sent on Oct/3/2018 time 08:42 am from WC case manager P Reed to
attorney J.C Davis stating that nurse medical of Dr M.O 'Boyle confirming
"UROLOGY COMPONENT IS RELATED TO HIS INJURY*(Enlarged
Prostate) "diagnosis denied by defense attorney J S Jones on recorded statement
making false statement stating that is no doctor confirming even if Claimant he is
right about Indwelling Catheter been used APA dated APA dated July/4/2017 pgs
Iti-l?(daimmtewwviohﬁou of defense attorney J.S.Jones Rule 3.4(a)(b),Rule
1.

APA#17 dated 4/29/2019 pgs 187-189(Def med evid) shows Dr P.Bebr making a
Jfalse medical statement Return to Work Without restriction (violation S.C.Code §
43-7-60) violation Rule 1.8, Rule 3.5 Rule 3.4(a), Rule 4.1.,Rule 8.4, and
APA#17dated 4/29/2019-5/14/2019 pgs.187-194(Def med evid)Dr Paul Behr
medical records shows (violation S.C.Code § 43-7-60) for making false medical
statement Refusal of Further Treatment as recommended by the four medical
orthopedics Dr.T.Swathwood, Dr. J Folk, Dr S.Koch, Dr. M.O’Boyle.

APA#18 dated 10/13/2019-1/6/2020 pgs 195-200 (Def med evid) with Dr C_Potts
shows medical records only from two appointments _defense attorney J.S.Jones
making false recorded statement which contradicting himself with the letter from
defense attorney J.S.Jones dated July/18/2019 and received on July/20/2019 but



!

signed on July/16/19 violation Rule 3.4(a)(b),Rule 4.1,5C Code § 38-38-720,5C
Code § 38-55-540, SC Cade § 38-55-570, was asking me sign the document to
release medical records from Atlanta/GA are fact and can be supported with
documents evidence.

APA#20 dated 6/3/2020-8/25/2020 pgs 207-213(Def med evid) Dr Gleen Scott
making false medical statement Rating Only for 2 Hip Surgeries not for three (3)
hip surgeries Refused Further Treatment (5.C. Code § 43-7/60)at atiorney
S.Garcia and defense attorney J.S.Jones requests violations Rule 1.8, Rule
3.4(a)(b), Rule 4.1.

Medical records evidence missing from GHS and Bon Secours ER visits
Missing APA dated 4/1/2018 pgs21-36(Claimant evid), ELITE Physical Therapy
Complaints Missing APA dated 11/15/2018-12-14/2018 pgs 41-61(Claimant evid),
Lymph Inguinal Nodes- -Bilateral Hydroceles Missing APA dated 4/29/19 pg
63-64(Claimant evid), Dr TRana medical notes missing APA 07/01/2019 pgs
65-71(Claimant evid) , Dr C.Potis recommendation missing APA dated 8/19/2019
pgs 72-74(Claimant evid), Kidney Stones-Incidental Gallstones-Gallbladder
Polyps APA dated 08/30/2019 pgs 75-76(Claimant evid), Dr C.Potis
recommendations missing APA dated 2/10/2020 pgs 77-79(Claimant evid), medical
negligence case of CT scan diagnosis Prostate Tumor diagnose and Without Any
Sign of Incisional Hernia APA#2 dated 2/22/2018 pg.32(Def med evid)&APA
dated 9/16/2020-9/22/2020 pgs 80-90(Claimant evid).

ummmmsma«mmmmmofmmmmam

e ; i cording tnDt_zfcnseatmmey
J&Jom mmmuwxmm ForHipArﬁlmoopy Surgery Was
Not An Emergency Surgery and his False Statement of Colon Surgery procedure that never been
done mdheddmtpmmygpeofdoamaﬁendawemmthFdwamnwmdq'm
oui (2020 on the trans . : AR
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been submitted work injury statement reported right away in June/15/2017
shows paperwork madification of date of injury June/15/2017 is dated June/25/2017 different
then my work injury report evidence altered, hid,concealed or destroyed by Defendant's and defense
attorney J.S_Jones with permission of WC commissioner S.Barden, Avery B Wilkerson, T.Scott
Beck,Aisha Taylor knowingly making false statement or misrepresentation to defraud , assists,
abets, solicits, or conspire with a person to make false statement or misrepresentation is violation
of SC.Code § 38-55-540,Rule 1.8, Rule 3.4(a)(b),Rule 3.5 Rule 4.1 Rule 8.4, 18 SC Code
$38-38-720, SC Code § 38-55-570, SC Code § 16-13-10.

), FAC 1S, Missing Evidence of defe; ey 4.5 Jones i\ fatement lies

APA dated June/19/23/26/2017 pgs 1-6(Claimant evid) evidence visits with Dr S-Patel pg.6 _
never been submitted until hearing date Oct/22/2020 shows refissal to diagnose right hip fracture
and asking employer to decide what is next step to do is the fact and can be supported with
documents false medical treatment evidence knowingly by defense attorney J.S.Jones making false
Statement or misrepresentation to defraud assist ,abets, solicits or conspires is violation under SC
Code § 43-7-60(2012),Rule 1.8, Rule 3.4(a)(b),Rule 3.5,Rule 4.1,Rule 8.4, SC Code § 38-55-570,
SC Code § 38-38-720, SC Code§ 38-55-540.
3. FACT. Missine Evidence fro; ciense gtiorpey J.5.Jones false statements lie:

APA dated July/4/5/2017 pgs 15/16/17(Claimant evid) evidence submitted at the hearing date
Oct/22/2020 defense attorney hearsay objected to medical records of Dr T. Swathwood
Jfabrication evidence of the colon surgery Never Been Performed Prior the right hip fracture and
hiding using indwelling catheter used during my surgery without been aware and
nﬂm&hmMmMmWﬂMmmmm
by WC commissioner shows Jax letter dated Feb/26/2019 time 3:19 pm from the wurologist Dr
Seiler to Dr.T.Swathwood stating ‘Thank you for referring V Craus for the evaluation® to the
urologist Dr K Seiler visit APA dated July 4/5/2017 pg 15 (Claimant evid)& APA#16 dated
Feb/25/2019 pg 186(Def med evid) to see him for further evaluation who “Discontinue
Medication by Dr K Seiler of Tramadol and Docusate Sodium from July/05/2017 until
Feb/25/2019 two years prior before visiting urologist Dr K.Seiler it is perjury and are the facts
and can be supported with documents evidence knowingly by defense attorney J.S.Jones making
Jalse statement or misrepresentation to defraud, assist, abets, solicits, or conspire is violation SC
Code§ 16-13-10 ,SC Code § 16-9-10, SC Code § 38-55-540, SC Code § 38-55-570, SC Code §
38-38-720,Rule 1.8,Rule 3.4(a),Rule 3.5,Rule 4.1,Rule 8.4 .

2WACT o 11916 L0 6 3.4 001eS fals AALCTRCIIE 1

APA dated 02/22/2018 pg 19 (Claimant evid) shows Incisional Hernia and Paralabral Tear Cyst
while defense attorney fabricated POSSIBILITY of Paralabral Tear MAKING False Claim
STATING mmmmcammmmrmmmmmmmm
REPAIR AND BEST THING IS TO TRY TO SETTLE THE MATTER while all the i
mwmmmwﬁwmwmmwm
surgery recommendation ignored by the IME doctor Paul Behr at defense attorney J.S.Jones
requests mkﬂceﬁh&“mkwmmwwddmmmey

p gtal 1gil=



J.S.Jones making false statement or misrepresentation to defraud assists, abets, solicits ,or
conspire is violation of SC,Code 16-13-10,SC Code § 38-55-540, SC Code § 38-55-570, SC
Code § 38-38-720, ,Rule 1.8 Rule 3.4(a)(b),Rule 3.5,Rule 4.1, Rule 8.4.

af i AL wil=4 N

APA dated April/01/2018 pgs 21-36(Claimant evid) ER visits evidence submitted at the hearing
date of Oct/22/2020 missing, hidden, concealed or destroyed from Defendants records at defense
attorney J.S.Jones requests are the facts and can be provided with evidence knowingly by defense
attorney J.S.Jones making false statements or misrepresentation to defraud assists, abets, solicits,
or conspire is violation of 18 US Code § 1519,5C Code § 38-55-540, Rule 1.8, Rule 3.4(a)(b),Rule
3.5,Rule 4.1.Rule 8 4.

n

ftorney J.5.Jones false statement lie:

APA#12 dated 4/26/2018 pg.170-171(Def med evid) Dr Shay Koch states in his medical records
“Any Further Treatment Would Need Approval Through Workers Compensation” statement
confirmed also by his nurse over the phone that Dr Koch Never Refused WC case patients , story
contradictory of the defense attorney J.S.Jones who siated that Dr S Koch refused to take WC case
Ppatients evidence knowingly by defense attorney making false statements to defraud , assists,
abets, solicits, or conspire is violation 18 US Code § 1519, SC Code § 38-55-540, Rule 1.8, Rule

£ 01 GEICnSE
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prostate is work related) including the email dated Oct/3/2018 time 8:42 am evidence refused by
WC commissioner sent from the Dr M.O ‘Bayle office to the Case Manager Perry Reed and sent to
mwmumq&mmmmﬁahmﬁam
nurse Angela Bishop nurse of the MD office Dr-M.O'Boyle who states “"THE UROLOGY
COMPONENT IS RELATED TO HIS INJURY"” and also referring firther medical treatment to
repair paralabral tear cyst but refused by Defendants medical providers evidence hid,conceal or
destroyed bymddgﬁtseml&lanammw making false
statements to defraud ,abet ,assist,solicits, or conspire the evidence is violation of SC Code §
38-38-720, SC Code § 38-55-540, SC Code§ 38-55-570 Rule 1.8, Rule 3.4(a)(b),Rule 3.5,Rule
4.1,Rule 8.4.
2, FAC T of evidence missing from € aftorney J.5.Jones fals:
APA dated 11/15/2018-12/14/2018 pgs 41-61(Claimant evid) physical therapy Elite evidence
never been submitted until hearing date Oct/22/2020 shows ongoing complaints to the staffed
WMmmmmMWMMmmm
care as recommended evidence missing from Defendant s medical records evidence knowingly by
defense attorney J.S.Jones making false statements to defraud abet, assists, solicits, or conspire
the evidence is violation of SC Code § 38-38-720, SC Code § 38-55-570 , SC Code §
38-55-540,Rule 1.8, Rule 3.4(a)(b),Rule 3.5,Rule 4.1, Rule 8.4.
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Mauter: ““Thanks Josh. We are at the end of the rope here. It appears that it is only a
“YPossibility™ that there is a labral tear. Also, it doesn’t appear that anyone thinks The
Possible Labral Tear Is That Important”. As far as I can tell ,they are just trying to give Mr
Craus the benefit of the doubt and have someone evaluate him for the “Possibility”. Given that
Mr Craus has been seen by so many orthopedics surgeons and no one has anything else to offer
and/or will not see him, I Think MMI Is A Reasonable Conclusion. Of course that will be up to
Dr O’Boyle. Alao, I think my letter is quite thorough, Dr.0’Boyle has already seen Mr Craus
and has the records. If you want to send him ,that’s fine with me . Finally we tried to get him
into Dr Koch. He just won’t see him. See below for some of the emails, between case manager
Perry Reed and Dr Koch office. If your office can get Dr Koch to see him , please do. Given that
you have had a chance to review the letter I am going ahead and send it to Dr O’Boyle. Really, I
Think The Best Thing To Do Is Try To Settle The Matter. Call me if you would like to discuss
this further. Thanks. J.S.Jones attorney of WICB Law””, evidence knowingly making false
Statements 1o defraud ,abet, assists, solicits, or conspire the evidence is violation of SC Code §
38-38-720, SC Code § 38-55-540,5C Code § 38-55-570, SC Code § 16-13-230, Rule 1.8, Rule
3.4(a)(b).Rule 3.5,Rule 4.1, Rule 8.4.
A CT e
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APA #17 dated April/29/19-May/14/19 with Dr J Behr pgs 187- med.evid) medical
records shows Dr J.Behr all the medical statement “All the conditions are work related” and
refusal of Dr J.Behr recommendation of four medical orthopedics that requested repair of
paralabral tear cyst“ and also letter attached to the evidence dated March/8/2019 from the defense
attorney J.S.Jones to the Dr J. Behr with the medical records descriptions starting only from
June/30/2017and two weeks gap evidence are missing of the Dr Patel June/19/23/26
2017pgs1-10(Claimant evid) ; APA dated April/1/2018 pgs21-36 two ER visits to Greenville
Memorial Hospital and ER Bon Secours Greenville SC are missing ; APA dated 4/29/2019 pgs
63-64(Claimant evid) diagnosed with Lymph Inguinal Nodes and Bilateral Hydroceles missing
and APA dated 8/30/2019 pgs 75-76(Claimant evid) diagnosed with Kidney Stones, Incidental
Gallstones and Gallbladder Polyps evidence missing hid ,concealed or destroyed by Defendants
at defense attorney J.S.Jones requests evidence knowingly abet, assists, solicits or conspire is
violation of the SC Code § 38-38-720, SC Code § 38-55-570, SC Code § 38-55-540, Rule 1.8, Rule
3.4(a)(b),Rule 3.5,Rule 4.1,Rule 8.4. ‘
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Medical APA dated 02/10/2020 pgs 77-79(Claimant evid)multiple evidence not been
submitted by both attorneys due to the breach of trust APA#18 dated 10/13/2019-1/6/2020 pgs
195-200(Def med evid) shows They Have Some knowledge of missing medical records while
defense attorney J.S.Jones stated at the hearing date from Oct/22/2020 that Defendants and defense
attorney J.S.Jones HAD NO KNOWLEDGE about the hip arthroscopy surgery but they have some
mmingmtmsubmwgﬁeeﬁdmwdﬁehwbgevidmwbwﬁngbmaﬁngﬁbe
statements, to defraud ,abet, assists, solicits, or conspire is violation of SC Code § 38-55-570, SC
Code § 38-38-720, SC Code § 38-55-540,Rule].8,Rule 3.4(a)(b),Rule 3.5, Rule 4.1, Rule 8.4.
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WC commissioner as evidence sent to me dated on July/18/2019 and received same date
July/18/2019 by defense attorney J.S.Jones personally asking me to sign release of medical
records from Northside Hospital Atlanta GA but Claimant signed on July/16/2019 , making
JSraudulent settlement agreement with other attorney and issue the false check using nickname
evidence refused by WC commissioner S.Barden and never been disclosed shows fraud and
perjury evidence knowingly making false statements to defraud, abet, assists, solicits,or conspire is
violation of 18 US Code § 38-38-570, SC Code § 38-38-720 SC Code § 38-55-540, SC Code §
16-13-10(2013), Rule 1.8,Rule 3.4(a)(b),Rule 3.5,Rule 4.1,Rule 8.4, SC Code § 16-13-230

.KAC 1 of evidence missin: oI} GCICTIS ROTNIEVS 158 ORRE piical record!
On March/3/2020 at the hearing date I provided to the ex-attorney S. Garcia who personal sent
me with his Medical Questionnaire to Atlanta GA to provide firther medical recommendations
Jfrom the Dr C_Potts APA dated 02/10/2020 pgs 77-79(Claimant evid) attorney S.Garcia and
dqmmemmmmwdnmmmmm
dabﬁmMadBﬂOZﬂeﬁdmmhowhgbluﬁqﬁlnmmmmm,
solicits ,or conspire is violation of 18 US Code § 38-55-570, SC Code § 16-13-230, SC Code §
38-55-540, Rule 1.8, Rule 3.4(a)(b), Rule 3.5, Rule 4.1,Rule 8.4, SC Code § 38-38-720, SC Code §
16-13-230.
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W FAC 1 of medical (OYIQETD LCRICTIE € & Q¢ (e oF, ORES (8
APAdltd’Ilmpgw-Sl(Clmevﬁ)mm&SQﬂ Mass Tissue(Prostate
Tumor) and consequences of Defendants denial “Urology Component is “ WORK RELATED”
evidence email sent on Oct/3/2018 time 08:42 am from the nurse of Dr M.O’Boyle sent to the
WC case manager APA#15 dated 09/25/2018-12/14/2018 pgs 180-185(def. med evid) Dr
M.O’Boyle medical statement “I_consider them all work relate and no evidence of hernia see
APA dated Fev=b/22/18 pg 18-20(Claimant evid) APA#2 dated June/25/2017-March/7/2018 pg

32(Def.med.evid) incisional hernia- paralabral cyst..
LEAC T O A S.Barde R LEINIETT ISl lS! i 3K Delendants evid LEG-E FOD) s SRS 2
Hrg Transe Oct/22/2020 pg 13 line 16-23 WC S.Barden statement “He would point to my

mmﬁaﬁmummmukmmmmmm
Hud#ﬁbﬂiq;ﬂnﬁaﬁr,hbm?wbﬂnraqhdqfw,udk

believes that he readily meets of preponderance of the evidence standard showing that ke has

made mmwﬂ&mmummm
June/15/2017 . Since GNC corporation has history of lawsuits for Selling Fake Supplements and
Unlawfid FakaﬁﬁmtamdhiswmtinijCmeshowsﬂntmewaydmying
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wrongdoing Defendants hiding yoonceal or destroyed the evidence ,fabricate the evidence bribing
doctors to deny medieal care to avoid to pay the benefits injured people violation of First
Amendment ,14th Amendment..

CONCLUSION
recoreds and hid from the date of the injury until present in the brief of appellant and standard of
review been thruthfully documented evidence facts that can be proved with also some
audio-phone recordings and multiple emails-letters-texts-fax- documented evidences mentioned
best of my knowledge mmmmmmﬁmﬁmmm
statements, fabricated evidence violations of 1st Amendment, violation of 14th Amendment,
violation each felony count and been provided at the hearing date on Oct/22/2020 to the WC
commissioners S Barden protecting in complicity of attorney J.S.Jones who been making false
nm,w,muwwmmmmmmﬁmm
‘iai MIalf,Pﬂbu- ﬁ'mam'mi”lm’"uhm. 3mmm L m"m "m. nduc‘
conflict of interests,conspiracy of evidence , false claim act, and also all WC commissioners
misconduct violation of First Amendment, 14th Amendment, Rulel.8, Rule 3.4(a)(b),Rule 3.5,Rule

4.1Rule 8.4, 31US.C §§ 3729(a)(ING). 31 US.C.§§ (a)(1)(4). 31 US.C.§§ 3729%a)(1)(C), SC
Code § 16-13-10, SC Code § 16-13-230, SC Code § 43-7-60(2012), SC Code §38-38-720, sSC

Code § 38-55-540(2012), SC Code § 38-55-570, 18 US Code § 1623, SC Code § 16-3-1700(2013),
SC Code § 16-3-170 SC Code § 16-3-1720, SC Code § 16-3-1730. The law applies to anyone
committing any type of felony. .
[Comdmayw'nhmsetomﬁeﬁm:devmmﬂnmuﬂﬁspaintinﬂlehdef.
mmhmmummmyumhmmofm
argument. In either case, the brief must contain references to where the salient facts can be
found in the Record on Appeal. In Initial Briefs, these references shall be made in the manner
mﬁdwmmx4}mhﬂnmmmmmﬂbemthepage
andlinennmberoflhakmdmAppml(i.e.,R.p.37,linm7—8).Rnlr.s2ll(b)(l),SCACR.]
On Oct/22/2620 Hirg Transcript pg 9 line 18 WC Susan Barden statement advising
defense attorney J.S.Jones “JUST MADE A GLOBAL ORJECTION™ violation Rule 3.5.,
Hrg Transc Oct/22/2020 pg 13 line 16-23 WC S.Barden statement “ He would point to my

e 4!
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BECAUSE RESPONDENTS DENYING ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE SHOWS THAT DEFENSE
ATTORNEY FEARS FOR PENALTIES AND HE COULD FACE PENALTIES OF MISCONDUCT FOR
HIS FALSE ALLEGATIONS REFUSING TO PROVIDE ANY EVIDENCE RAISED FRAUD IN HIS
PRIOR BREACH OF CONTRACT AGAINST APPELLANT, HE IS BARRED BY RES JUDICATA
FROM BRINGING THIS SUIT.

BECAUSE FRAUD MUST BE PROVED BY CLEAR AND CONVINCING EVIDENCE, THE WC
COMMISSION ERRED THAT THE APPELLANT MUST PROVE FRAUD BY IGNORING

PREPONDERANCE OF THE EVIDENCE WC COMMISSION REFUSED TO APPLY THE LAW FOR
FELONY FRAUD CRIME.

WMMMM&MMMMWCSMM

CONCLUSION

For the reasons stated, this Court should reverse the judgment of the circuit court, and Defendants shall
retroactively pay for all damages that Claimant developed shortly afier the work injury until present day ,
past-present-future medical treatments that Claimant been denied by their medical providers,
past-present-future medical bills, past-present-future lost of enjoyment life, past-present-future pay the
court fees and pay violations penalties for each count of felony from the date of injury until present
including violation of defense attorney J.S.Jones for his miscondunct and for his false allegations .

Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Florin Vasile Craus

201 Knollwood Dr
Anderson , South Carolina 29625(864)225-4672
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